Abbey Community
Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, 6 February 2018

TIME: 6:00 pm

PLACE: The Tudor Centre, Bewcastle Grove,
Mowmacre Hill, Leicester

Ward Councillors

Councillor Harshad Bhavsar
Councillor Annette Byrne
Councillor Vijay Singh Riyait

YOUR community. YOUR voice.



Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the
following arrangements:

* Respect the views of others

+ Keep to the Agenda

* One person speaks at a time

* Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side
discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access — Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic
Support Officer on the number given below. If you feel you may not be able to hear
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles. In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
v’ to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
v’ to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
v' where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the
meeting;
v where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are
aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed




INTRODUCTIONS

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Action Log of the meeting held on 30" October 2017, is attached and
Members will be asked to confirm it as an accurate record.

COUNCILLORS FEEDBACK
Councillors will provide an update on ward matters.
LOCAL POLICING UPDATE

Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update on local
policing issues in the Ward.

CITY WARDEN UPDATE

The City Warden will provide an update on issues in the Ward.
NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSING UPDATE

A local Housing Officer will provide an update on housing issues in the Ward.
HIGHWAYS UPDATE

An officer from the Highways and Traffic team will provide an update on
highways matters across the Ward.



9. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications.

An update will be given on the Ward Community Budget.

Recipients of ward funding will be invited to give feedback on their projects.

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

For further information, please contact

Punum Patel, Community Engagement Officer Tel: 0116 454 6575 (Email:
Punum.Patel@leicester.gov.uk)

Or

Anita James, Democratic Support Officer Tel: 0116 454 6358 (Email:
Anita.James2@leicester.gov.uk)

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Leicester City Council, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester,
LE1 1FZ



http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Appendix A

ABBEY COMMUNITY MEETING
MONDAY, 30 OCTOBER 2017

St Patricks Church Centre, 100 Beaumont Leys Lane, Leicester LE4 2BD

NO ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING
14. | INTRODUCTIONS Councillor Byrne, Chair for the meeting led
introductions and welcomed everyone to the meeting.
There were no declarations of interest.
15. | APOLOGIES FOR Apologies were received from K Chantrill.
ABSENCE
16. | ACTION LOG OF The action log of 17t July 2017 was agreed as an
PREVIOUS accurate record.
MEETING
17. | COUNCILLORS Councillors reported that:

FEEDBACK e Efforts were continuing to address residents’
complaints about smells emitting from Cofresh
and the company had now been served with
an abatement notice.

e An early Halloween children’s party had been
held at the Tudor Centre on Friday 13 October
and 35 local children had attended.

e A children’s Christmas Party had been
arranged to be held in the Tudor Centre on 8"
December 2017 at 3.30pm.

e A Christmas Lunch for OAP’s had been
organised to be held in the Tudor Centre on
15t December 2017

18. | LOCAL POLICING Sgt Matt Blackburn gave a brief update of local

UPDATE

policing matters across the Abbey Ward.

It was noted that:

e There had been an increase in the number of
reports of incidents happening around Abbey
Meadows mostly after 11pm and police would
be targeting resources to increases patrols in
that area,

e Tudor Centre the number of ASB incidents had
reduced and the people involved had been
identified and would be dealt with
appropriately. Police would continue to liaise




with staff at the centre and there had been a
request to install CCTV.

e Anstey Lane nuisance parking had been
reported.

e Wheatman Road - police were working with
housing officers to tackle ASB issues.

e Crime statistics showed a spiked increase in
Burglaries with 21 offences during September
which was almost double the previous month.

e Celebrate Safely Campaign would be running
in conjunction with the Fire Service delivering
talks at local schools and arranging community
safety events. There would also be increased
patrols by the police and fire service to prevent
bonfires being set in the run up to Bonfire
Night.

A resident referred to the increase in crime figures for
the ward which had been increasing since December
2016 and asked if this was being impacted on by cuts
within the police force? Sgt Blackburn responded that
although there was some potential impact of the cuts
there were more reports being made and online
reporting had been introduced which again had
increased the number of reports being made.

19. | CITY WARDEN Charlotte Glover City Warden provided a brief update
UPDATE on issues across the Abbey ward and circulated a
leaflet updating on progress and giving information on
Household Waste Recycling Centres (attached).
The City Warden agreed to:
e Provide details to Councillor Riyait of steps
taken so far to tackle vehicle sales
e Investigate and liaise with housing officers
about the rubbish between fence gap and
houses at rear of Care Home on Beaumont
Leys Lane.
¢ Investigate complaint of rotting mattress being
left on driveway on Dersingham Drive.
20. | NEIGHBOURHOOD | Marie Murray, District Manager, Housing gave a brief

HOUSING UPDATE

update on housing related matters noting that
projects were ongoing to: improve environmental
areas in residential parts, install replacement windows
and doors and continue with internal communal
painting.

Housing officers continued to undertake Patchwalks
as requested.




Residents were reminded that the Housing services
were separate to the Repairs service and issues
should be reported separately to them.

Concerns were expressed that there was a focus on
reporting all things online and that a lot of people
struggled to access online services and relied on
being able to make a phone call, there was also the
issue of people who were housebound or disabled
who could not use a computer. Residents were
reminded that there was still a customer service main
number that could divert calls to specific services and
help was available in libraries to access computers.

21.

HIGHWAYS
UPDATE

Robert Bateman from Highways provide a brief
update on Highways issues across the ward:

e Parker Drive speed indicator was not
economically viable to be repaired and so it
had been suggested to remove and replace it.

RB agreed to chase officers as this had still not been
replaced.

e Concerns about bus stop flags had been
passed on but no response received to date.

e Blackbird Playing Fields planning application
had been approved and works started, issues
with construction traffic had been addressed.

e 20mph zones ongoing programme was being
rolled out across the city.

e Speed limit review of Abbey Lane had been
put back.

e Parking issues along Anstey Lane continued —
ticketing exercises would continue and it was
noted that more enforcement officers were
being recruited to deal with such issues across
the city.

e Thurcaston Road Bridge enforcement camera
was working well and had made a significant
impact on the traffic using it.

e Halifax Drive to Beaumont Leys Lane -
proposal to install pedestrian crossing refuges
to slow down the traffic. RB agreed to arrange
for plans to be shared with Councillors.

A number of concerns were raised by those present
which included:
e The speed bumps on Halifax Drive down
towards the Redhill Way were having little




impact as cars continued to go very fast.

e Motor bikes were a big issue and Cotley Road
was being used as a rat run

e There was increased congestion along Abbey
Lane especially since there were now 2 large
supermarkets

e The junction and traffic lights on Abbey
Lane/Blackbird Road were dangerous,
particularly the right turn which was a separate
light but had a very short time and no more
than 2 vehicles could get through at a time
increasing congestion at peak times.

e Heacham Dr continues to attract fast drivers
and there were issues of parking on corners
around Dersingham Road and Norwich Road.
— other danger spots were Babingley Drive,
Burnham Drive.

RB agreed to look into the concerns raised and
provide feedback to the next meeting.

22,

COMMUNITY
MEETING BUDGET

The Community Engagement Officer informed the
meeting that Councillor had considered 6 applications
and agreed to support 3 of those as follows:

e Little Tykes Playgroup - £1000 supported

e Friends of Belgrave Cemetery - £895
supported

e Tea Dance & Social - £90 supported.

Potential applicants were reminded that all
applications must now be made online and the
community engagement officer could be contacted to
assist with completion of forms.

The balance for the next cycle of bids was £12600
and the closing date for bids over £500 would be 31
January 2018.

23.

NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting was noted: Monday 5t
February 2018 at 6pm at the Tudor Centre, Bewcastle
Grove, Leicester.

24,

ANY OTHER
BUSINESS

There being no further business the meeting closed at
7.10pm.




Minute Item 19

THE NEW WAY TO CONTACT THE COUNCIL

Heens you can recyde include: e Fe—— WWW.LEICESTER.GOV.UK/MYACCOUNT

Welcome to My Account

«”Access council services 24/7  « Create and view your requests  +”Save time - do it online

car + Keep up to date with email alerts v Complete our online forms
batteries
ued
nﬂﬁi«ﬂ O
into the centre ot Fresmen’s Commeon, unless
disposing of asbestos with a permit. They must use Gypsum Close only. )
Only coment bonded ashestos which has been double wropped in plestic will be

ot Freemen’s Common Household Waste Recycling Centro. Disposal of asbestos must
booked in advance on 0116 454 6750.

Household and garden chemicals will only be accepred ot Freemen’s Common.,

If you're a radesperson or business you con dispose of your Irade waste ot Gypsum

Close waste focility hassle free and cost-cffectively. No need for complicated controcts

or large bins, you can use the site as frequently as needed. , .

Please visit leicester.gov.uk/tradewaste for more information and charges. : Lelcester
; . Cizy Council

CITY WARDENS WORKING WITH YOU TO IMPROVE THE CITY’S ENVIRONMENT




ANFWNOHIANG §ALID IHL SACHCINT OL NOA HLIM DNIMHOM SNITHVM ALID

S)ORIJUOD B)SEM }I3YD 0} SISSAUISN( 0} SHSIA ated Jo Aing

“joeq 1nd
uonelabaa pue a)jsem jo paleajd aq o} o)is abeaeb Joalls ey MOqOY

3I0M Bunios dn

BuiddiL Ald

‘UMOP U3 e} 3JaM [[e pue 891j0u 3y} ypum patjdwos Aayj Aes o) Addey
we | sinoy g uiyym sis)sod 113y} |je 2AOLUAL 0] D1J0U B POAISS SEM
Auedwos ayj ‘Ajlebajj1 dn 3nd a1am asayj yjuow siy} ul Jofiesa pJem
3y} punoJe SnoJI) Jdueld 1o} siajsod Jo sjo] paodnou aaey Aewl noj

SIeISog A
sojepdn |

ANTINOYIANS S.ALID FHL FAOUCINI OL NOA HLIM ONIMEOM SNIAHVYM ALID

1unoD Ay
Ja153015

ABBEY WARD

suapiem A0
pue] ajeAnd uo ysiggny = LISPIME
Buipjoyess pue sdpig = suspiem Ao 191530187
Joogaoe
SjuUsWINoop A00q8%e

Jajsuel) sysem aonpoud o) aunjieq =
JunoosseAwp N A0G 18)S90I8] MMM
PEOI 3} uo saja1ysA Bunieday =

Yn-Aob Ie1sa0ie| MMM [BISTSAN
PEOJ 3Y) UO 3]ES 10} SIIIYDA
BeIs jynaobusissole|@usplem Ao jlews
Buiddn Ay opeos jlewg
Bunsod A4
jeusjew pajuld jo uonnquysip 98l

(le1osawiwos pue sisaop)
1981}S ay] uo sulg

pue| WO} UoISN|IXa
sBop ‘spesj uo sbop ‘Buynoy Boq

Buueniy

. :sonss|
Buimojjo} ay3 uo YJoM Juswasiojug

SSUILID [BJUSWIUOIIAUS JO SSOUBIEME
Bursiel pue oyqnd ayj Buneanpg

:yum dijay ues suapiep A1
8yj JeU) Senssi ulew ayj} ale asay |

SJOIAY3S NIAUVM ALID



	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes
	19 CITY WARDEN UPDATE


